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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of Ref ex Green Power Limited (Formerly known as Ref ex Green Power Prirntc 
Limited and SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private Limited), 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Refex Green Power Limited (Formerly 
known as Refex Green Power Private Limited and SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private Limited). ('"the 
Company"') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and the Statement of Profit ,md 
Loss for the year ended, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. and notes to the Ind AS 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies /\et. 
2013 ('"the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles general ly accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the C01npany as at 
March 31 st 2023, its Profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in 
equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs). as specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibi lities under those 
Standards arc further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code or 
Ethics' issued by the fnstirute of Chartered Accountants of India together wi th the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
thereunder. and we have fulfil led our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our aud it opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole. and in fonning our 
opinion thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. · ~---
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible fo r the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the Ind AS financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements. our responsibi lity is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider ,1.,1hether such other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information. vve are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Emphasis of Matter 

• We draw attention to the fo llowing matters in the Notes to the financial statements: 

a) As per Note no. 5 to the financial statements. during the year one of the subsidiary company 
Sherisha Bikaner Solar Power Private Limited has been applied for voluntary strike off and 
investment in that company has been completely wri tten off. 

• Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ( .. the Act") with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS financial statements that 
give a true and fa ir view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company 
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the accounting 
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the /\et read with relevant rules issued thereunder. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounti ng policies: makingjudgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and arc free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements. management is responsible fo r assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations, or has no real istic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financi 



whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or e1Tor and arc considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

/\s part of an audit in accordance with S/\s. we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Identi fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements . 
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section l 43(3)(i) of the Act. we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of account ing policies used and the reasonableness or accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abili ty to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we arc required to draw attention in 
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures 
are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However. future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation. structure. and content of the Ind AS financial statements. 
including the disclosures. and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Material ity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that. individual ly or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged \.Vith governance regarding. among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compli t 
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relatio r 
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matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related 
safeguards. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 ( .. the Order"'), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11 ) of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013. we 
enclose in the Annexure - B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said 
Order. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act. \ •VC report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit: 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as appears fron1 our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account: 

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015. as amended: 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 
taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
3 1, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act: 

(0 Wi th respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting or the 
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ··Annexure A'' to this report; Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
company"s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

(g) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company. managerial remuneration has not been paid /provided. 
Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable; and 

Q1) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with 
Ruic 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14. in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which will have impact on its 
financials. 

IL The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts fo r 
which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

UL There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educatiqn 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and 
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as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. 

1. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed l'unds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities 'Intermediaries'. with the 
understanding, 'vvhether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall. 
whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 'Ultimate Beneliciarics' 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

11. no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies). 
including foreign entities 'funding Parties', with the understanding. whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise. that the company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

111. Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 
us believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material 
misstatement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and accordingly 
reporting on the compliance wi th section 123 of the Companies Act. 2013 is not applicable 
for the year under consideration. However. the preference dividend due for fY 22-23 was 
paid in May 2023. 

VL As proviso to Rule 3( I) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 (as amended). which 
provides for books of account to have the feature of audit trail. edit log and related matters 
in the accounting software used by the Company. is applicable to the Company only with 
effect from fi nancial year beginning April I. 2023. the reporting under clause (g) of Ruic 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 (as amended), is currently not 
applicable. 

For ABCD & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm No: 0164 I 

V umar Bach - rtner 
Membership No: 2 14520 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 23rd May 2023. 
UDJN: 232 14520BGWSZE7942. 



"Annexure - A" to the Auditors' Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under · Report on other legal and regulatory requirements· section of our 
report to the members of Refex Green Power Limited (Formerly known as Refex Green Power Private 
Limited and SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private Limited) of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (4'the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repo11ing of Refex Green Power Limited 
(Formerly known as Refex Green Power Private Limited and SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private Limi ted) 
("the Company") as of March 31. 2023. in conjunction 'vvith our audit of the Ind AS financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintain ing internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audi t of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. 
including adherence to the Company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the .prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 20 13. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal f inancial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143( I 0) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit or internal financial controls and, both issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply wi th ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting wi th reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS fi nancial statements and thei r 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial contro ls over financial reporting with reference to these 
Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating 
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audi t opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with referen •"' e Ind <ov~ - C 
AS financial statements. *"'L:::::-° 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these 
Financial Statements 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these .Ind AS financial 
statements is a process designed lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Jnd AS financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that 

( I) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation or 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. 
use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financia l Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to 
these Ind AS Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference 
to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibi lity of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to 
these Ind AS financial statements to future periods arc subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating 
effecti vely as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute o r Chartered 
Accountants of India 

For ABCD & Co. 
Chartered Accounl~nts 
f irm No: 01641 5S O & C 
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Vinay Kumar Bachh , ·tner 
Membership No: 214520-
Place: Chennai, 
Date: 23rd May 2023. 
UDTN: 23214520BGWSZE7942 



"Annexurc - B" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under' Report on other legal and regulatory requirements· section of our 
report to the members of Re fox Green Power Limited (Formerly known as Refex Green Power Private 
Limited and SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private Limited) of even date) 

I. Fixed Assets: 

a) The company does not have any fixed assets as on the balance sheet date. 

b) Jn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property 
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, I 988 ( 45 of 1988) and rules made 
thereunder. 

2. Inventories: 

., 

.) . 

a) Jn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. and on the 
basis of our examination of the books of account. the Company does not have any 
inventory as on 3 P1 March.2023. 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore 
rupees. in aggregate. from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securi ty of current 
assets at any point of time during the year. 

a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
made loans in the nature of unsecured loans to Companies and Limited Liability 
Partnership. 

b) The aggregate amount of transaction during the year and balance outstanding al the balance 
sheet date with respect to loan to holding company. subsidiary cornpanies and fcllo\\' 
subsidiary companies is Rs. I 0,07,236 (in ·000s) and Rs. 4.62,339 (in ·o00s) respectively. 

c) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us. the investments 
made. guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all 
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the 
company's interest. 

d) The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are 
repayable on demand with interest. 

e) In our opinion and according to in fo rmation and explanation given to us. the company has 
granted the loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment aggregating to Rs. 4,62.339 (in ·000s) ( I 00% 
to the total loans and advances in the nature ofloans granted during the year). The aggregate 
of loans granted to related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 is Rs. 4,62,339 (in ·000s) 



f) Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are 
repayable on demand. no question of overdue amounts will arise in respect of the loans 
granted to the parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

4. ln our opinion and according to in formation and explanation given to us. in respect of loans. 
investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the provisions of sections 
185 and section 186 of the Companil.!s Act. 20 I 3. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions or Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions 
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules. 2015 regarding to the deposits 
accepted from the public are not applicable. 

6. The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub -
section ( I) of section 148 of the Act. in respect of the acti vities carried on by the company. 
However. the overall turnover from all its products and services is less than 35 crores in the 
preceding financial year. Hence. reporting under clause (vi) is not applicable to the company. 

7. In respect of statutory dues: 
a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the books of account, and records. the Company has generally been regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Income-Tax. Sales tax. Service Tax. Good and 
Service tax (GST), Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. 
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at 
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become 
payable. 

b) According to the in fomiat ion and explanations given to me. there are no dues of income 
tax. sales tax. service tax. Good and Service tax (GST) outstanding on account of any 
dispute. 

8. In our opinion and according to the in fo rmation and explanations given to us. there arc no 
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been sunendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax /\et. 1961 (43 of 196 1). 

9. 

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company 
has not defaulted in repayment of loans to banks or in the payment of interest thereon to 
any lender during the year. The Inter Corporate Borrowings arc repayable on demand and 
terms and conditions for payment of interest thereon have not been stipulated. According 
to the information and explanations given to us. such loans and interest thereon have not 
been demanded for repayment during the relevant financial year. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company 
is not declared as a will ful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lend~r. 

c) The company has not obtained any term loans during the year. 

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised 
on short term basis have not been utili zed for long term purposes. 

e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held ir · 
joint ventures. or associate companies. 



10. 

I I. 

f) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has 
not specifically taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 
specific obligations of its subsidiaries. The Company does not have any associate or joint 
venture. 

a) In our opinion and accord ing to the in formation and explanations given to us. the Company 
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly. clause(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) Jn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement during the year. Accord ingly. 
paragraph 3 (x) (b) of the Order is not appl icable. 

a) To the best of our knowledge and accord ing to the information and explanations given to 
us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been 
noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly. clause(xi)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

b) No report under subsection ( 12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 
form ADT-4 as prescribed under the rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 
20 14 with the central government. during the year and up to the date of this report. 

c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, no whistle-blower complaints. have been received by the Company during the year. 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore. the provisions of clause(xii) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

13. In our opinion and according lo the information and explanations given to us. all transactions with 
the related parties are in compl iance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act. 20 13 and the 
details have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS f-inancial Statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

14. 

a) In our opinion and accord ing to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has an internal audit system. commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b) The reports of the internal auditors for the year under audit were considered by us, as part 
of our audit procedures. 

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly. the provisions of section I 92 and clause(xv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

16. 

a) In our opinion. the company is not requi red to be registered under section 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India /\et. 1934 and accordingly. the provisions of clause(xvi) of{a), 
(b)and (e) the Order are not appl icable to the Company. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and it does not have any other com·pa · · the 
Group. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable. DGD & C') 
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17. The Company has 1101 incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preced ing 

fi11::incial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory aud itors during the year. According ly. clause(xviii) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

19. In our opinion and according to the i11formation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 

financial ratios. ageing and expected daIes o f real isation of financial assets and pnyment o f fi nancial 

liabilities. other information accompanying the financial staiements. our knowledgl! of the board of 

directors and management plans. there are no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audi1 

report that Company is capable of meeting its liabi lities existing at the date of balance sheet as and 

when they fall due wi1hin a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however. staie IhaI 

this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state 1ha1 our reporting 

is based on facts up to 1hc date of audit report and we neither give nny guarantee nor any assurance 

that all liabilities fal ling due with in a period o f one year from the ba lance sheet date. will get 

discharged by the company as and when they fall clue. 

20. In our opinion and according Lo the.: information and explanations given to us. sect ion 135 of 
Companies Act is not applicable to the company. Accordingly. reporting under clause3(xx)(a) and 
(h) of the order is not applicable for 1hc year. 

21. The reporting under clause 3(xx i) of the Order is 1101 appl icablc in respect of audit of Standalone 

Financial S1atements. Accordingly . no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in 

this report. 

For ABCD & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm No: 0164 15S 

Vina ar Bachhawa1- Partn 

Membership No: 214520 
Place: Chcnnai 
Date: 23ui May 2023. 

UDIN: 232 14520BGWSZE7942 
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O ther Cwn.:11, Assets 
Total Current a .H ·e/.\· 

Total Ass <>ts 

EO lJlTY J\._N O LIABI LITI E:; 
E(J lllTY 
Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Total Equity 

LI A BI L ITlES 
Non-C un"e ut Liahil.itici:: 

Financial L.i~1bilit i.:;; 
:Jorro ,;·ings 

Total ,'\',111-C u.rrent Li11hilitii•s 

C 11rr(• 11t Liab:litie!. 

Fi,;:i nc :a I Li.Jliili,i.!~ 
Rrn1ow1ngs 
Tnide r:iyft!.Jles Due to 

1\rl icro and S'l1a:I Entcrr,ri~cs 
Other t~.an Mier0 and Simtli E1w:rpriscs 

O;h;!r f inant'. ial L:abiliti.!s 

l'rovi,;ions 
Other Current Li:1bili1;cs 
Total C11rrc11t l .iabilitic.\· 
1,,111 I Liu bilities 
Tolal Equity ;:nd Liahilitics 

4 

5 

~ 

9 

10 

: I 

12 
13 

!-I 

I • 
' :, 

! (i 

17 

18 

19 

As a l 

J 1-Mar-2J 

708 

:?-l.57.t::6 
4.62.339 

10.121 
29,30,294 

1.53.692 
l.(,1 5 

1.67.379 
ltl.707 ---

3 .3].393 

m~ in '01){}) 

A'> al 

31-M :ir-22 

16.8635') 
15.78.664 

32,65,023 

7 U8S 

1.617 

99.291 
5.30 1 

1,79.6 /t, ----

101) 100 
__________ : ~_.s_G_.G_o_-1 _ _____ 12_.~~--:w_o_ 

--- ·-- t :! ,~~.70,J ----- ~.!-01 JOO 

17.3 !.68 l '.!1).89.-17() - ------------ -! 7.3 1,681 ',!{J,8 '.J,479 -------

.l(J.000 

153 

'.! II 
1.1):2,'.\03 

'.!8.-=123 
2-1.212 

2,75.302 - - -··----

321 
p 

1.20.]6::! 

2 1 .. 150 
10.815 

1.52,.VMJ 
10.06. 983 22,42,]4(} 

31,63.687 3-1.-'-t ,639 ------- ---'---
Sec :l':!:011:'Jianying no tes :o the i:;nancial ? l?te:w:111s: :-:;s __________ _ 
As pe r our r.:poct of even date For Rclcx Green Power Lim ited 

I For Al3CD & Co. 
! Ch:i.nercd Ac,:ou1:tants 
! Firm No: () I fit! l 5S 

: iQL~hhawat · 
; Members hip N o: 214520·- - - -
i Plar:e: Ch~1111ai, 
I 

i Datt-: 23.05.2023 

K:d rcsh Kt:mar 
M.rnaging Oircct,x tDIN· · 966l)</0) 

o~ 
Di,i-: ... h :(lu:!:-tr ,\;arwal 
l'hi.?i. Financia l Oflicc..:r 
P/\i'i. AK:-IPA0067A 

----- ---·---·---------·--'""··- -··---

Utha) akurnar L· 
Director (DI,! 

Vi, ii,' Aggarwal 
Company Secreta ry 
ACS- 39099 

I 

I 

_J 



' .. --,-- '-, ------ - - - - ----·--~·-------------- - ------- ----, 
'1 R,EFEX GREEN POWER LIMITED 

(Former~v K 11011111 a.\· Re/ex Green Power Private Limited am/ SIi. Rooftop Solar Power Private limited) 
. CIN: U40I08TN2019PLC1323 19 

Statement of Profit and Loss for tlw year cr,ded J l I\ 1:in:h 202J 

INCOM E 

Revenue From Operations 

Other Income 
Total Income 

EXPE SES 
Employee Benefit Expenses 
Finance Costs 

Other Expenses 
Total expenses 

Profit / (Loss) Be fore tax 
TAX EXPENSES 

Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 

Tax of Earlier years 
Profit for the Period 
Other Comprehe ns ive Income 
Items that will not be rcciass ificd to Pl'Ofit or Loss 

Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations. net 
Total Comprehens ive Income for the year 

Earnings per e quity share (of face value of Rs. i0 each) 

Basic & Dilutive EPS {In Rs.) 

Weighted average equity shares used in computing earnings 

per equity share 

Basic & Dilutive 

See accompanying notes to the Financial S:ntements: 1-35 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

(R., in ·ooo; 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31-;'.i ar-23 3 1-M ar-22 

1.38.887 

1,36.027 

2,74,9 13 

867 

1,81.064 

9.890 
1,91 ,821 

83,092 

28.363 

325 
54,404 

54,404 

5.440 

10.000 

99.509 

86.959 
1,86 ,468 

3 14 

1.10.923 

1.55.176 
2,66,4 I 3 

(79,945) 

2 1.290 

2.775 
( 1,04,0 I I ) 

( l ,04,0 11 ) 

( I 0.40 I ) 

10.000 

/\s per our report of even date i'or Refex Green Power Limited 
For Al3CD & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Fim1 No: 0164 15S 

Vinay Kumar Bachha,var=-Partner 
Membership No: 214520 
Place: Chennai, 
Date: 23.05.2023 

/ 

'\ 

K:1lpcsh Kumar 
:'v1anaging Dirc.ctor (DIN: 07966090) 

D:ncsh Kumar Agarwa l 
Chief Financial Ofticcr 
PAN. /\K l IP/\0CJ67A 

~ 
Uthayakumar Lalit 
Director (DI : 07 

Yin, /\ggarwa l 
Company Sccn:tnry 
ACS - 39099 



I •-~---•- ~------------------- - -
> I R'EFEX GREEN POWER LIMITED 
I (Formerly K11011111 as Ref e.\: Green Power Private Limited mu/ SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private limited) 
I CIN: U40108TN2019PLC132319 
, Cash Flow Statement for the 'i Car emlcd March 3 i, 21)13 ' . 
I (Rs in ·000) 

I Particulars 
i 

For the year e nded 
31 March 2023 

For the year ended 
31 March2022 

l 
I 

A. Cas h now from operating activities 
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax 
Adjustments for: 
Loss on dimuntion in value of' investments 
Interest income 
I ntcrest expense 
Operating loss before working capital changes 

Adjustments tor (increase) / decrease in operating assets: 
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities : 
Trade Receivables 
Other Financial Assets 
Other Current Assets 
Provisions 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 
Cash used in operations 
Less: Income Tax Paid 

Net cash flow from/ (used) in operating activities 

IJ. Cash flow from investing activities 
Loans given 
Capital Work in Progress 
Investment in Fixed Deposit 
(Investment) / Proceeds from redemption cf Investments 
[ nicresr received 

(Additions) / Withdrawal of Investment from LLP 
Net cash Oow from / (used) invesring activities 

See a1:companying notes to the Financial Statements: 1--35 
As per our report of even date For Rtfex Green Power Limited 
For Al3CD & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
firm No: 0164 15S 

Ka ipesh Kumar 
Managing Director (DIN : 07966090) 

1 
V ir 13achhawa \)\<I~ 
Membership No: 21452_0 _ _ __ _ 

Place: Chcnnai, 
Date: 23.05.2023 

Dinesh Kumar Agarwa l 
Chief rinancia l Officc:: r 
PA'N: AKI-IPA0067A 

83,092 

3.499 
( 1.34,433) 

1.53.560 
1,05,7 18 

(80.304) 
( 438) 

(5.406) 

30 
194 

13,397 
33, l 91 

(21.615) 

11,576 

11 ,16.325 
(708) 

(10.121 ) 
52.336 
66.783 

(8,26,602) 

(79.945) 

1.42.470 
(86.959) 
l,0()_633 
85, 198 

(21 .369) 

82 
60 

204 
61 

1.552 
65,788 

(.8.592) 

57, I 97 

(.6.99.969) 

(3,35,714) 
8,259 

3,98,0]3 (10,27,423) 

a5 Aggarwal 
Company Secretary 
ACS - 39099 _j' 
----
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. i l{E.FEX GREEN POWER LIMITED 

I' (Fnrmerly K11011111 as Refex Green Power Priw,te li1mted w rd Sfl Ro,~ftop Solar Power l'rfrate Umited) 
Cl : U40108TN2019PLC l32319 
Cash Flow St:,tcmcnt for the year ended M:u·ch 3 1, 2023 ( rnntd.) 

(Rs in '000) 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

For the year ended 
31 March 2022 

C. C:is h tlow from financing activities 
Proceeds from Non Current Borrowings 

Proceeds of Current Borrowings 

Interest Paid 
Net cash flow from I (used) iu financing activities 

Ne t increase I (decrease) in c:1sh and cash equiv:1lcnts ( A+B+C ) 

Cash and cas h equivalents at the IJcginning of the )Car 

Cash and cas h equivalents at the end or the period 

Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow state me nt 
i 
' Cash on hand 

I Balance with banks in Current Account 

i 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Balance with banks in Fixed Deposit 
Cash and cas h equivalents as pe r Balance s hee t 

(3.57.798) 9.74.000 

30.000 

(81.813) (2.963) 
(4,09,611) 9,7 1,038 

(22) 811 

1,637 825 

1,615 1,637 

1,615 1,637 

1.603 1.625 
12 II 

1,615 1,637 

! l\otc:s:-

1 ! . 1111. cash now statement is prepared under Indirect Method as set out in Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows notilied 
'1 under section 133 of the: Compan ies Act, 20 13. 

2 . Reconciliation of cash a nd casl1 equivalents with the Balance Sheet. 

I 

Sec accompanying notes to the Financial Stalt ments: 1-35 

I /\s per our report of even date For Ref ex G n ·en Power Lim itcd 
For Al3CD & Co, . 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn No: 016415S 

(&ti' 
Vi nay Kumar 13achh:i·WI1t - :r~ -
Membership No: 214520 
Plac1.:: Chcnm1i, 
Date: 23.05.2023 

Kalpcsh Kumar 
Managing Director (DIN: 07966090) 

\)\~ 
0i1:~sh Kumar Agarwal 
Chief Financial O l'liccr 
P/\~· AKI !PA0067A 

~---- --- ---------~-·-·-- --- -

f 

Uthayal-umar Lal 
Director (DIN: 

v· <1)' /\ggnrwa l 
Company Secrclnry 
ACS - 39099 



' r.,- -----...--- ------------
, REFEX G REEN POWER UMITED 

I ( Former(r K11ow11 as Re/ ex Green Powe; Private limit:!.d a11d S IL Roojiop Solar Power Prfrate limited) 
CIN: U40108TN2019PLC l32319 
Statem<'nt of C hanges in Equity for the yc:-1r t ndcd .'i March 2023 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Pm1iculars 

Equity shares IN R I 0 each is ued. subscribed 
and full· , aid 

As at 31 st March 2022 
Issue of c uit , shares 
As at 31 s t March 2023 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

I Particulars 

· As at 31 March 2022 
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 
As at 3 J Man:h 2023 

No o f Shares Amount 

10,000 100 

I 0,000 100 

Equity Component 
Retained of Compound 
Earnings Financial 

Ins trument 

(98,396) 13,00,595 
54,404 

(43,991) 13,00,595 --- - -

Sec accompanying notes to the f inancial Statement ·: 1-3:5 
As per our report of even date i:c,r Refcx Green Power Lim itcd 
For ABCD & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn No: 016-t I SS 

frlw ---
Vinny Kumar Bachhawat - Partner 
Membershir No: 214520 
Place: Chennai. 
Date: 23.05.2023 

I 

K~lpesh Kumar 
Managing Director (OIN: 07966090) 

Q\-fl~ 
l)i11c~h Kumar Agarwa l 
Ch1~r Financial Oflkcr 
PI\, : AKI IPA0067A 

(Rs in ·ooOJ 

Total equity 
attributable to 
equity holders 

12,02 ,200 
54.404 

12,56,604 

r 

~ 
Uthayakumar Lnl 
Director (DIN: 0 

V ii ~ggarwal 
Co111pany Secr\!l:iry 
ACS - 39099 



,_..,----~- --- --- - --- - - - - - ----------------------------, 
. II REFEX GREEN POW ER LIMITE D 

(Formerly K11ow11 as Re/ex Greeu Power Prfrate Limited mu/ SIL Ro,?ftop Solar Power Private Limited) 
j C IN: U40108T N2019PLC132319 
! Notes to Standalone Fimrncial Stateml'nts fo r Ilic •:ea,· ended 3 t la 1·ch 2023 I . 
I 

l. Corporate In formation 

I 
I 

I~ I~-
I 

REFEX GREEN POWER LIMITED (Formerly Knmvn as Refex Green Power Private Limited and SIL Rooftop Solar 
Power Private Limited) was incorporated i11 October 2019 ha,·i11g its registered ofti,:c ia Chcnnai. registered under the 
Comp:inies /\et 2013. The company has changed i1s name fr<1111 SIL R0of!op Solar Power Privat<" Limited to REFEX 
GREEN POWER PRIVATE LIMITED with ,.:!Teet from ~'1' May 2022 nnd Rcfex Gre1:11 Power Privntc Limited to 
REFEX GRCEN POWER LIMITED with effect from l 0'11 1\-lay 2023. The entity is engaged in the business of rendering 
engineering. procurement. and constrnction services in respect of solar power plants. setting up of solar power plants 
and generating power and also rendering other rc!ated scrvil·cs required in connection with the generation. supply and 
distribution of electricity through both con entional and non-conventional means 

Basis of Preparation 

a. Compliance with Ind AS 
The fi11ancial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) not ified under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 201 3 (the Act) [Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 (as 
amended)) and other releYant provisions of the /\cl. 
Accounting policies have been consistemly app lied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initinlly 
ad•Jptcd or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 
Details of the Company's significant accounting policies are included in Note 3. 

b. Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a higtorical cost basis, except fo r the fol lowing: 
- certa in financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value: 
- defined be11efit plans - plan assets measured at fair value: and 
- share-based payments measured at lair value. 

c. New and amended standards adopted 
The Ministry ofCorpora:e Affairs had vide notification dated 23 March 2022 notified Companies ( Indian Accounting 
Standnrds) i\111endment Rules, 2022 which amended certain accounting standards. and are effecti ve I April 2022. 
These amendments did not have any impact 0 11 the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expe1.:ted to 
signific:mtly affect the current or future periods. 

d. Operating Cycle 
Based 0 11 the nature or products/activities or the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets nncl their 
realization in cash or cash equivalents. th..: Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose 
or classification of its asse15 and liabilities as current and non-current. 

c. Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statements of the entity arc measured using the currency of the primal)' economic 
environment in which the entity operates (' the fu nctional currency'). The fina11cial statements arc presented in Indian 
rupee. which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. 

f. Use of estimates 
In preparing these financial statements, Management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect thl! 
application of accounting policie and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities. income and expenses. /\ctual results 
could differ from those estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 0 11 an 011-going basis. Revisions lo accounting estimates arc 
recognized prospectively. 
Judgements are made in applying accounting polici~s that have the most signi ficant effects on the amounts recognized 
in the financial statements and the same i5 disclosed in the reicvant notes to the linancial statements. 

·: •, tions and estimation unc\!rrainties Ihm have a significant risk or resulting in a materia - .... - .... - ~v iewed 
~ 0 oing basis and the same is disclosed in the relevant Hote-; tc the tinancia l stateme1 

urement of fair values 
is the price that would be received to se ll an asset or paid to transfer a liability ""'-'=""'.,_.,_,,... action 

market participants at the measurcnH:nt da1e, regardless or whether that price , ole or 
estimated using another valuation technique. ln cstimaiing the fa ir value of an asset or a liability. the-Gompany take-; 



I-'-, - i-nto account the characteristics of the asset or liability ii' ~ui;.ket partic ipants would tak1.: those characteristics into 
account when pric ing the asset or liability at th•: m~a~urement date. Fair value for measurement and /or disclosure 
purposes in these financia l srntements is dctermi11cd 011 sitch a basis and measurements that have some s imilarities to 
fo ir value but arc not fa ir value, such as nci reali : t1bie vr:!ue in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. 

In addition. for financ ial reporting purposes, fair value n1easurcme11ts arc categorised into Level I, 2 or 3 based on 
the dl!grec to which the inputs to the fair value measurement:; are observable and the significance of the inputs to the 
fa ir val ue measurement in iti; cn1ircty, which are described ·1~; fo llO\vs: 
- Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadju ·tcd) in acti ve marl-.ets for 1dcnucal a:,;;;cts or liabilities that the entity can 
access at the measurement date. 
- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level I. that arc observable for the a · et or 
liability, either directly (i.e.as prices) or indirectly (i.('. , d1.:r:· eel from r,rices): 
•· Level 3 inputs are unobservable :nputs fo r the asset or liabi lity. 

3. Significant Accounting Policil'!> 

a. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue from contracts with :::ustomers is recognised when control of the goods or . erviecs are rendered to the 
customer at an amount that :eflects the consideration to \\hich the Compan) e:-.pects to be entitled in exchange 
fo r those goods or services. 
Revenue is measured bas:::d 0 11 the transaction r,ricc. ,vhich is the consideration. adju ted for discounts and other 
incentives, if any, as spe~ificc: in the contract with :he customer. Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts 
collected from customers in its capacity as an agent. If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount. 
the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the 
goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estinrnted at contract i11ccption and constrained until it is 
highly probable that a sig11ifican1 revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised" ill not occur 
when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. 

b. Property, plant and equipmrnt 
i . Tan~ ihle 
Tangible property, plant ar.d equipment (PPE) acquired by the Compan) arc reported at .icqu1s111on cost less 
::iccumulated depreciation and ac:::um ulated imp,~innent losses, if any. The acquisition cost includes a11y cost 
attribmable for bringing an asset to its working cond ition net of tax/duty credits availed. which comprises of purchase 
c:onsidcration and other directly nttributable costs of bringing the assets to the ir working condition for their intended 
use. PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic bene fits nssociatt:d with the item will flow tn the 
Company and the cost of1hc item can be measured rl'liably. 

ii. Cnpital work-in-progress 
PPE not ready for the intended use on the date o f the Balance Sheet are disclosed as .. capita l work-in-progress'" and 
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, re lated i11c idc11ta l expenses and attributable intcrc t. 

iii. Jntangiblc 
Intangible assets are recognised\ hen it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset 
will llow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset c~111 be measured reliably. Intangible assets arc stated at original 
cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulateJ amortisation a11d cumulative impairment. Administrative 
and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to the acqu isition of intangible assets are 
allocated and capital ised as a part of the cost of the intangible assets. E:-.penscs on software support and maintenance 
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the_ c,1r in which such costs arc incurred. 

iv. ln langiblc assets under development 
Intangible assets not ready fo r the intended use on the date of 13alance Sheet. :ire di closed as ·' I 11tangible assets under 
development". 

v. Depreciation and Amortisation 
le amount for tangible properly. plant and equipment is the co'St or an ::is et, or other amount substit1tted for 
ts estimated residual va lue. Depreciation on tangible property. plant and equipm u-r-r--,1'\- ·<led 011 

1 down method as per the useful life prescribed in $ciic<.l1 1k ii to tht' Companies iat ion 
reviewed at ench financia l year t!ncl to ren;:ct e:--pe..:ted pmtem of consumption nomic 

11bodicd in the ~sset. 
1ated useful life and residual , c1 l11cs arc ,1lso rcvic,,cd at eadt financia l ) car end\\ itl hang.c 

in the estimates of useful life/residual , aluc:: is ?.ccoun1ed un pr1.1spcctive basis. De ---...__c__:-.....- . it ions 
to/deductions on owned assets is calculated j,ro rat~ :o the remaining period nf usc. Deprccia!ion c 1ar • r impaired 

'--- --- ---------·-----------·-··------- - --- - --- ------' 



assets is adjusted in future periods in such a ma11:1er that the revised carry ing amount of the asset is allocated over irs 
remaining useful life . All capital assets with individual value less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated ful ly in the year in 
which they are purchased. 

vi. Impairment of assets 
Upon an observed trigger or at the end of each r1cco1111ting ye:1i·, the Company rev iews the carrying amounts o f its 
PPE, investment property and intangible asset to determ ine whether there is any ind ication that the asset have suffered 
an impairment loss. If such indication exists. the PP13, investnn:nt property and intangible assets arc tested for 
impairment so as to determine the impa innent loss, if any. 

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable 
amount is the higher of fa ir value less cost of disposal and value in use. 

vii. De-recognition of property, plant and equipm'-'nt and intangible asset 
An item of PPE and intangible ass<:ts is derecognised upon disposal or when no futu re economic benefits are expected 
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposa l or retirement of an item of PPE 
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying aml)llnt of the asset and is recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, 
deposits held at call with fi nancial institutions, 1)ther short-ter111 , highly liqu id investments with original maturities of 
three months or less that are readily converiible !o known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. 

tl. Foreign Currency Transaction 
Foreign currency transactions are translated in!\) the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates o f the 
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement o f such transactions and from the 
translation of monetary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates arc 
generally recognized in statement profit and loss. A monetary item for which settlement is neither planned nor likely 
to occur in the foreseeable future is considered as a part of entity's net investment in that foreign operation. Non­
monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at fair value are 
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fa ir value was determ ined. Non-monetary assets and 
no11-11h)netar)" :iabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured a l historica l cost are translated at the 
exchange rate prevalent at the date or transaction. 
Foreign exchange differences arising on translarion of fore ign currency borrowings arc presented in the statement or 
profit and loss, within finance costs. All other fore ign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of 
profit and loss on a net basis within other income or other e;,pensc. 

c. Income Taxes 
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period·s taxable income based on the 
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary 
differences and unused tax losses. 
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of 
the reporting period. Management period ically evaluates positions t::iken in tax returns with respect to situat ions in 
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate 011 the basis or 
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. The Company measures its tax balances for uncertain tax positions 
either based on the most likely amount or the expected value. depending on,, hich method prov ides a better pred iction 
of the resolution of the uncerta inty. 
Deferred income tax is prov ided in full , using the liabi lity method, on temporary differences arising bet,veen the ta-.: 
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the fi11a rv.::1al statements. Deferred income tax is not 
accounted for if it arises from initial recognitior~ of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business 

J 
combination that at the time c,f the transaction affects neither accounting profi1 nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred 

__ income tax is determined using tax rates (and la ws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 
i P ' rting period and arc expc:cted to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the clcfcrreJ 

0 in e tax liability is settled. o & 
0 

x amilN~ d tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and for unused osse &1 if it is 
~~ pr . le that future taxable amounts will he ava ilable w uti lize t iiose temporary differences l\ F\9.li.aw~155 *(/) 

* ~ rred tax assets and liabi lities an~ offset \\'hen ti1e,e is ,1 legally enforceable right to ,1ffs Lrrrl!llt-i tr1~ j cts and 
iab ilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxati,m authority. Current tax ~ j: abilities 

are offset where the entity has a lega lly enforceable righ t to off'iel and intends either to settle 0 
fld1A O asis, 1,or to 

realize the asset and sdtle the liabi lity simultaneously within the same j urisdiction. _ _ _ _1 



Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax is recognized in statement of profi t and loss. except to the extent that it relates to item 
recognized in other comprehensi ·✓c 1!1co111c or directly in equity. In this cas1:, the tax is also rccogni7.cd in oth.:-r 
comprehensive income or dir<!ctly in cquil), rc<;p,::ctivcly. 

f. Provisions, and Contingencies 
Provisions are recognized when the Compai;) has a prcs1.:nt ob! igation (legal or constructive) as result of a past event. 
it is probable that the Company will be required to :;ettlc the .._,bligation. and a reliable estimate can be madc of the 
amount of the obligation. 
The amou nr recognized as a provision is the best estimate of th-: consideration r-::quircd to settle the present obligation 
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account lh~ l'isks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a 

provision is measured using the cash flows cstin,ated to settle the present obligation. its can)'ing amount i the pre ent 
va!uc of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is 111atcri:1I). The discount rate used to determine 
the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of th.: time value of money and the risks 
speci fic to the liabil ity. The incrc;ise in the pro\'i ion due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense. A 
disclosure for contingent liabilities i~ made wnerc there is a possible oblig,:tion or a present obligation that may 
probably not require an outflow of resources or an obligation for whkh the future outcome c:.innot be ascertained with 
reasonable certainty. Wht:n there i!> a possible or a present obligation where the likelihood of outllow of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 
Provis ion for onerous contracts i.e ., contacts where the expected unavoidnble costs of meeting the obligations under 
the contract exceed the economic benclits expected to b,;! received under it, :ire il'<:ognizcd when it is probable th:-it an 
outflow of re~ources embodying economic be1~cfits wi ll be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an 
obligating event, based on rel iable estimate of surl1 obligation. 

g. Earnings Per Share 
(i) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earn ings per share is calculated hy dividing: - the profit attributable to owners of the Company - hy 
the weighted average number of eq1 11ty shares outstanding during the financial year, adjust1.:d for bonus 
elements ir. equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares. 

(ii) Diluted earnings per s hare 
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination ofba ic earnings per share to take 
into account: 
- the after.income tax effect of intere!:,t and other financing costs assoc iated with dilutive pot1.:11t ial cciuity 
shares, and 
- the weighted averagl! number of additional equity sha1cs that would have been outstanding assuming the 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
- potentially issuable equ ity shares. that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share. arc 110 1 included 
in the calculation of diluted earnings per share when they arc ant i-dilutive for the period presented. 

h. Cash Flow Statements 
Cash !lows are reported using the indirect m~tho<l, whereby profit fm the period is adjusted fo r the ellects of 
transact ions of a non-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals of past or futu re operating cash receipts or payments and 
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing ea h now . The cash !lows from operating. 
investing and fi nancing activities of the Comp:my ar·~ segregated. 

i. Financial Instruments: 
The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are r1.:1.:ognizcd at fair value on in itial recognition. except for trade 
receivables which arc initially measur\!d at transaction price. Transaction cost:- that arc directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue or financial assets and fi nancial liabilities, which arc not at fai r value through profit or loss. are 
added to the fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs direct ly attributable to the acquisition of linancial 
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or lo~s are recognized immediately in protit or loss. 
Classification 
The Com xmy classifies it$ fi nanl'ial as ets in the following meu;;urcment cat~g.orics: 

be measured subsequei~rly at fa ir nduc (either through other comprehensive income. · · · "· ro1it or 

asured at amortised cost. 
fication depends on eniity·s busine~s rnodei for nwmig ing the linaneial assets and tl ns of 
ow . 

. measured at fai r value, gains and losses will either be reccrded in profit or loss 01 nsivc 
income. For investments in debt instruments. this ,vii! depend 0 11 lhe b11si11es~ model in which ~l!Sll1k h~ld . 
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1

7 .-or investmcms in equ ity instruments, th is will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at 
he time of in itial recognition to account for the equity invc~1111cn1 at fair value through other comprehensive income. 
rite Com pan) reclassifies debt inve!itments "hm and lllll} when its business model for managing those assets 
changes. 

, Recognition I Regular way purchases and sa les of fi na11cia! asscL'> arc rcwgniscd on trade-date. the elate on , hich the Compan) 
, comm its to purchase or sale the fi nancia I asset. 

I 
I 

I 
I 

S ubsequent Measurement 
Debt Instruments 
i) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost 
/\. linancial asset is subsequently measured at amcrtized -:ost if it is he ld within a business model whose objective ic; 
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual ca:.h tlc,ws ,rnd rhe contractual tcrms of the financial asset give rise 0 11 

speci fit'd dates to cash nows that are so le ly payments of princ ipal and inten:st on the principal amount outstanding. 
Interest income from these financial assets is inc luded in other income using the ,;!rtective interest rate method. /\ny 
gain or loss arising 011 derecognition is recogn ised directly in profit or loss. Impairment losses are presented as a 
separate li ne item in s1ateme11t of profit and loss. 
ii) Financial Assets :1t Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income 
A financ ial asset is subsequently measured al fair value through other comprchc11sivc income if it is he ld with in a 
husincss model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual casl: flows and sell ing financial assets nnd 
the contractual terms of the financ ial asset give rise on specified dates lo cash flows that arc solely payments or 
princ ipa l and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable e lection for its 
invest,rn:nts which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other 
comprehensive income based on its business mode l. 
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCf, except tor the recognition of impairment gains or losses. 
interest revenue and foreign exchange gai11s and losses which are recognized in pr0fit and loss. When the fin:rncial 
asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is rec lassifi ed from equity to the 
statement of profit and loss and recognised under other income/ ~lher expenses. Interest income from these financ ial 
assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. 

iii) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Prolit or Loss 
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI arc measur.:d at foir value through profi t or loss. /\ 
ga in or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not par! of a 
h~dging re lationship is recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of pro fit and loss in the period 
in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income. 

iv) Equity Instruments 
The Company subsequently measures a ll equity invcstn1cnls at fair value. Where the Company has elected to present 
fair value gains and losses on equity i1h1es1111ents in other comprehensive income. there is no subsequent 
reclassification of lair value gains and losses to profit or loss to! lowing the dcrccognition of the investment. Dividends 
fron1 such investments are recognized in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payments 
is cstablishrd. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair val ue through profit or loss are rec0g11ized in the 
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losse:: (and revt:rsal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured 
c1t FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 

v) Impa irment of Financial Assets 
The Company recognizes loss a llowancl's using the expec1cd c ,edit loss (ECL) model fo r the financia l assets which 
arc not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss nllowance for trade receivables with no significant financing componcnt 
is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. ror a ll other financial assets. EC Ls arc measured at an amount equal 
to the 12-month ECL. unless there has been a significant increase in credit ri sk from initial recognition in which case 
those are measured at lifetime ECL, as applicable. as the case may be. The amount of EC Ls (or reversals. if any) that 
i!'> required to adjust the loss a llowance m the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is 
recognized as an impairment gain or loss in tl1o;! profit or loss. 

~------------------------------- ------------- = --'-'a.......J 



vii) Ocrccognition of Financial fostruml'nts 
Financial Asset 
A financial asset is derecognizcd c,nl~ when 
- the Company has transterrcd the rigltts 10 recci v..: cash ilo ,, s fr,-im tbe financial as-.ct or 
- retains the co11trac1ual rights to receive the cash f1ow:; ,:if' r:1c ti;rnm:ial asset. but assumes a contractual obligation h) 

pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 
Where the entity has transferred an a:,sct. the Co1npany t:·:ah1:acs whethcr it has transferred substantial ly all risl-.s and 
rew:irds of o,,nership of the financial nsset. In $uch cases, tit .:! financial asset is ckrccognized. Where the entity has 
not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership of the financ ial asset, the financial asset is not 
clen.:cognized. 
Where the entity has neither transferred a financi:il n set ,11--.r retains sub. tant ially all risks and rewards of O\\ nership 
of the financial asset , the financial :;:,s.::t is derecogni1:ed if tile Company has not retained control of the fi nancial assl!t. 
Where the Company retai11s control of the financ ial asset. the asset is continued 10 be recognized lo the extent or 
continuing invoh·cment in the financial asset. 
Financial Liability 
A financia l liability is derecognized when the obligation :.peci tied in the contract is discharged. cnncelled or expires . 

.I· Leases 
The company assesst:s whe~he, a contract con1ains a lease at the inception of the contract. A contract is, or 
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use or an identified asset for n period of lime in 
exchange for consideral ion. To assess whether :.i cont;·acl conveys the right 10 control the use of an identified asset 
the company as:.csses whether (i) the contract 1r.v0h e~ the use o f an identi lied asset (ii) the compan) has 
substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period o f the lease and (iii) the 
company has the right to direct t!1c use of the asset. The company has applied the exemption of not lo recognize 
Right to Use assets and liabi lities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application 
:is a practical expediency. For :hesc short ter111 anti low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments 
as an operating expense on a straight lin<.> bas is over the term of the lease. 

h. Jnvcntorics 
lnvcntories (ra\\ material - components including assemblies and sub assemblies) arc st=ited :11 the lower of cos\ and 
net realisable alue. Cost of inventory includes cost of purchases and all o!her costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present locrition and condition. Costs arc assigned 10 individual items of inventory on the basis of 
weighted awrage method. Nc1 recJlisable value is the estimated selling price in thc ordinary course of business less 
the c timated costs of c0mplction and lh...-: estimated cost<.; rn:ccssary to make the alc. 

I. Trade Receiva bles 
Trade receivables are amounts dus: from custonw;s for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course or 
business and reflects company·s unconditional right io consideration (that i.,, pa) ment is due only on the passage or 
time). Trade receivables arc recognised initially nL the 1r:111sriction price as they do not contain significant financing 
comronents. The company holds the tratle receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and 
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised co:,t using the effective intere t method. less loss a llowance. 
The Company classifies the right to consideratio11 in exchange for deli crables a. either a receivable or as unbilled 
revenue. 
A receivable is a right to consideration that is conditional on ly upon passage of lime. Revenue in excess of'billings is 
recorded as unbilled revenue and is classified as a financia l as et as on ly the passage of ti1m: is required before the 
payment is due. Invoicing in excess of earnings arc classified as contract liabilities which is disclosed as deferred 
revenue. 
Trade receivables and unbillcd revenue are pres1.:ntcd net of impa irment in the Balance Sheet. 

111. Trade Payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and en,ices provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year 
which are unpaid. The amounts are usual ly unsecured. Trude payable arc presented as current liabi lities 111iles 
payment is not due within twelve months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially .at their fair value 
and subsequently measur0d at amortisl!d cost using the effective intercsl method. 

'ings 
are initially recogniz.ed at fair value. n•~t of tr::i.nsaction custs incum:d. Bon-owi1 1tlv 
amortised cost. Any difference between the proc~cds(nct of lransac1io11 costs) and lh uni 
d in profil or loss over the period of th <.: bnrrowings using the: cffcctivl.! interest met! th1.: 
nt of loan faci lities are recognized as tr::msaction costs of the loan to the extent that it i some 

c facility will be drawn down. In this ca<,c. th.: fee is deforre<l until the draw down occurs. To the extent 



I ' _:__l ---- --- -------------
there is no cvidenct· 1hat it is probable that so1o11c: or all of the ~acility will be dnm 11 down, the fee is capitalized as a 
prepayment for liquidity services and amo,iised over tlic 1)c:rioci of the faci lity to which it relates. 
Borrowings arc removed fro111 lhe balance sheet when the oblig:nion specified in the contract is discharged. cancelled 
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount ofn fin,,11cia l liabilit~ that lws hccn extinguished or transferred 
to another party and the i:onsidermio11 paid. includ ing uny non-cash assets cranslcrred or liabili1ies assumed. is 
recognised in Statement of pro lit and loss under other cxpense5. 
l:3orrowi11gs are classified as current liabilities unkss the Co111 pany has an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at kast 12 months after the repo,ting pcrioJ. Where there is a r•r..!nch c f material provision of a long 
tem1 loan ,mangement on or before the date of the reporting period with the effect thnt the liability beco111es rayabk 
on demand on the repo11ing date, ~he Company doc!i 110 1 cl:::; ify the liability as current, if the lender agreed. alier the 
reporting period and before arproval of tlu.: financial statcmcnts for issue. not to demand payment as a consequence 
of the breach. 

o. Exc<.'ptional items 
'When an item of income or exr ense within Statement of proli1 and loss from ordinary act i,·ity is of such si7.e. nature 
or incidence that its disclosure is relevant io explain the paformancc of the Company for the year. the nature and 
amount of such items is disclosed as exceptional it1?111s. 

----- Space is left intentionally blank----
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As at 

(Rs in '000) 

As at 

3 l -Mar-23 3 l-Mar-22 

i 
: 

4. Capital Work in Progress 

Capital Work in Progress - Service 
Total 

Capital Work in Proorcss - Age ing Schedule b 

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
Particulars Less than 3 years and 

one year 
1 -2 years 2-3 years 

above 
Project in Progress 708 - - -
Total 708 - - -

i s. Investments - Non-Current 
I (Unsernrecl, Considered Goud) 

I As at Jl March 2023 
Particulars Face Value per No.of Shares Value 

Sha rc/Debcntu re 
/m•e.,·t111e11t i11 Subsidiaries - Measured at Cost 
I nvestmrnt in Equity Shares 
/\thenese Enerh'Y Private Limited ~ 10 7,400 74 
flaunt Solar Enerl:-'Y Pri\'ale Limited ~ 10 7,400 15,792 
Scorch Solar Ener6,y Private Lim;ted ~ 10 7,400 15.829 
Singe Solar Energy Private Limited ~ 10 7.400 1,473 
So11rashakthi Energy Private Limited ~ 10 7,400 9.294 
Spangle Energy Private Limited ~ 10 7,400 3,804 
Swdter Energy Private Limited no 7,400 5.254 
Taper Solar Energy Privatl! Limited ~ 10 63.787 185.495 
Ton-id Solar Power Private Limited ~ 10 7.400 74 
Wither Solar Energy Private Limited < 10 9,000 1,737 
Engender Developers Private Limited ~ 10 10.000 :oo 
Sherish:'1 l3ikaner Solar Power Private Limited* ~ 10 
Sherisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited < 10 4,900 49 

I nvestmcnt in Optionally Convertible 
Preference Shares 
Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited < 10 71 ,762 153.140 
Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited ~ !O 67,685 144,778 
Singe Solar Energy Private Limited < 10 316,187 62,921 
Sourashakthi Energy Private Limited < 10 72,361 90,885 
Spangle Energy Private Limited { lO 234,404 120.484 
Swelter Energy Private Limited ~ 10 69,012 48.999 
To1Tid Solar Power Private Limited '{ I 0 14,670,489 146,705 
Wither Solar Energy Private L:mited < 10 49,428 9.540 
Sherisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited ~ 10 14.003.418 140,034 

'---- ---------------·-----·----

708 
708 

(Rs ill '(}{)()) 

Asat 31 March 2022 

No.of Shares Value 

7,400 74 
7.400 15.71)2 
7,400 15.829 
7.400 1,473 
7.400 9.29..t 
7,400 3,804 
7.400 5,254 

63.786 185.490 
7,400 74 
9,000 1.737 

10,000 100 
349,883 3.499 

4.900 49 

71,762 153,140 
67,685 144.778 

316.187 62.92 1 
72,361 90,885 

234.404 120,484 
69.0 12 48.999 

14,670.489 146,705 
49,428 9.540 

14,003,4 18 140.034 

-- -



I 

Particulars 

In vestment in OptionaHy Convertible 
Debentures 
Engender Developers Private Limited 
rlaunt Solar Energy Private Limited 
Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited 
So11rashakthi Energy Private Limited 
Spangle Energy Private Limited 
Swelter Energy Private Limited 
Ton-id Solar Power Private Limited 

Investment in Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures 
Engender Developers Private Limite<l 

/ 1111estme11t- Measured al FVTPL 
I nv(~stm~nt in Optionally Convc11iblc 
Debentures 
Kiln Solar Energy Private Limited** 

Investment in Limited Liability Pa11nership 
Sherisha Solar LLP*** 
Total 

As at 31 March 2023 

Face Valut pe r N fSh o.o arcs Value 
Sharc/01:hc ntur<' 

~ lO i,662,065 16.!i21 
z Ill 11,895 21.696 
t !O 7,809 17.203 
t iO 18,924 17.4 10 
{ 10 40,345 19. 124 
~ 10 4,835 3,849 
~ iO 

~ 10 4,500,000 45,000 
------'-- -

1,297,362 

~ 10 14.236,787 0.01 

I .1:'i9,764 
2,457,126 

(Rs in '000) 

As at 31 March 2022 

No.of Shares Value 

5.095,469 50.955 
12.936 23.595 
9,468 20.858 

18,924 17.410 
45.307 21.476 
6,692 5.327 

862,326 8.623 

4,500.000 _ __ 4_5._00_0_ 
1,353, 197 

14,236.787 0.0 1 

333 .1 63 
1,686,359 

: * D11ring the year, Sherisha Bikaner SCJlar Power Priv,He Limited has zppl ied for voluntary strike off and the investment 

I 
amount ha~ been completely written off. 
** During the previous year, the net worth of Kiln Solar Energy Private Limited is completely eroded and thus the same 

.

1 

is fa ir valued al a nominal an101111t. 
*** On March 3 1, 2023, the Company has entered into third amendment agreement 10 the Li mited Liability Partnership 

I 
Agreement dnted November 06, 2020 as amended vide first amendment agreement dated November I J, 2020 and second 
amendment agreement dated December 15, 2020 with Sherisha Solar LLP ("SS-LLP") and other Parties. 

I 
! J\s per third amendment agreement, the capital contribution amounting to Rs. 1.86,654 constituting 36% of the stake of 

SS-LLP held by Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited was transferred to the Company. Consequent to which. the 
Capital Contribution of the Company in SS-LLP was increased from 64% to 99.99%, representing economic interest of' 
100% and capital contribution of0.01 % is held by Mr. Anil Ja in, Designated Partner. 

On March 31. 2023, the Company has again entered into fourth amendment agreement, in order to convert the outstanding 
. loan amounti ng to Rs. 6,40,000 into capital contri bution of SS-LLP. 
I 

6. Loans - Non Current 
(Unsecured and Considered Guod) 

Loans and advances to Rek1ted parties 
Total 

As at 

31 -Mar-23 

4,62339 
4,62,339 

As at 

31 -Ma r-22 

15,78.664 
15,78,664 

Loans are given for working capital requirements. The lean q1rrics an intcre:sl rate of 8% per annum (P. Y - 6.5% p.a) 
on the outstanding amount. fR<!jer Nv1e 27) 

7. O ther Financial Assets -

Bank Deposits 
Total 

10.1 21 
10,12 1 

- - - -­_________________ _, 
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I 

I 
I 
I 8. 
I 
I 
I 

Trade Receivables 
{U//secured) 

Trade Receivables 
Total 

Particulars 

As at 31s t March 2023 

(i) Undis uted Trade receivables - c onsidered l.!Ood 

Total 

As at 31st March 2022 

( i) Undis uted Trade rece ivables - considered oood 
Total 

I 

(Refer l\iote 29) 

9. Cash ·,1nd Cash Equivalent 

Cash on hand 
Balance with Banks 

In Current Accounts 
In Fixed Deposits 

Cash and Cash EquivalenL5 as per Balance Sheet 

1,53,692 

1,53,692 

73.388 
73.388 

Cash and Cash Equivalents a~ per Cash Flow Statements 

lO. O ther Finandal Assets 
(Unsecured and Considered Good) 

Interest Accrued not uue 
Others 
Total 

11. Other Current Assets 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Balance with Govt Authorities 
Others 

Total 

12. Share Capital 

Authorised s hare capital 

1,06, 17.832 Equity Shares oft I 0 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 

10,000 Equity Shares of t 10 each 

a.Reco11ciliatio11 of the share.,· 011tsta1{ding at tfte 

ml at the end oft/re repo 
·es 

1encement of the year 

-... =~·-~, . ...,.,,,t-d during th:! year 
ofthe year 

3 

31 Ma 
N1_1111be r 

10 .000 

- - --- -
I 0.000 

(ll~ ill '()(}{)) 

As at As at 
3 l-Mar-23 3 1-Mar-22 

1.53,692 73.388 
1,53,692 73,388 

or fo llowing periods from due date of payment 
nths -

1-2 ye ars 2-3 years 
3 years 

Total 
car ~md above 

- - - - 1,53.692 

- - - - 1,53,692 

- - - - 73,388 
- - - - 73,388 

- -

1,603 1.625 
12 11 

1,61 S 1,637 

1,615 1,637 

1,66,94 1 99.291 
438 -

- - J,67,379 99,29 1 

10,235 4.840 
472 46 1 

10,707 5,30 1 

As at A s ~•t 
I March 2023 3 1 March 2022 

1,06. 178 1.06.178 
1,06, 178 1,06, 178 

100 100 
100 100 

rch 2023 3 1 Marc h 2022 
Amount Number A mou nt 

100 10,000 100 
- - -

100 I 0,000 100 --------
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(Rs i11 '000) 

h.Rights, preferences mu/ restrictio11.,· at111cl1ed to equity shares 

The company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly. nll equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and 

share in the company's residual assets. The equity share t1oldcr:. are entitled 10 receive divider.d as declared from time to 
time cifter su~ject to dividend to preference shareholders. The voting rights of an equity shareholdei on a poll (not show 
of hands) arc in proportion to its share of the paid-up cq•.1ity capital of the company. 

On winding up of the company, the holder of equity sh:ires will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the company. 

remaining a fter distribution of all pre ferential amounts in propmtion to the number of equi1y shares held. 

c.Particulars of share/10/ders Ito/ding more than 
5%slwres ofa class of slwres 

Equity shares on 10 each fully paid held by 
Re fex Renewablcs & Infrastructure Limited* 

d. Particular.~ of .s/u1refto/di11g of Promoters 

Equity shares of ~ 10 each fully paid held by 

R('fex Renev..-ables & lnfrastnic.ture Limited* 

Number 

10.000 
10,000 

31 March 2023 
Numbe r (% of total 

shares) 

10.000 100% 
10,01!.Q_ _ _ __ 100% 

31 March 2023 
(% of total (% of change in 

shares) shares during 
the year) 

100°/4 0% 
100% 0% 

31 M arch 2022 

Number (%, of total 
s hares) 

10.000 100% 
10,000 100'% 

31 March 2022 
Number (% of total (% of change in 

shares) shares cl 111i ng 
the year) 

10.000 100% 0% 
10,000 100% 0% 

*Wiih effect from 25th October 2022. the name of the Company was changed from Sun Edison Infrastructure Limited 
to ''Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited". 

1 
13. Other Equity 

OTH ER EQUITY 

Retained Earnings 

Equity component of Redeemable Preference Shares 
Total 

A.RETAINED EARNINGS 

Opening Balance 

Add : Surplus/Loss during the year 
Closing Balance 

B.EQUITY COMPONENT OF COMPOUND 
FINANCIAL INSTRUM ENT 
Opening balance 

Add: Shares issued during the year 

Less: Liability component of Redeemable Pre ference Share~ 
Closing Balance 

Total 

As at 

3 I-Mar-23 

(43,991) 

13,00.595 
12,56,604 

(98,396) 

54,404 
(43,991) 

13.00,595 

13,00,595 

12,56,604 

As at 

3 l -Mar-22 

(98,396) 

13,00.595 
12,02,200 

5.6 15 
( 1.04,0 I I) 
(98,396) 

13.00.595 

13,00,595 

12,02,200 



- --- ---------- --- --- --- ~ 
- I (Rs in '000) 

The compound financial instrument relatc5 to the 1:.,xkemable prcrerence shares ('RPS') issued by the company. 

Authorised s hare capital 

!4.99,900 Redeemable Preference shares of< 1000 ca-:h 

Iss ued, Subscribed and Paid up :.hare capital 

14.61.620 Redeembale Preference Shares of< I 000 tach 

a.Reco11cilh1tio11 of the shares outsta11di11g al the 
hegi1111i11g 1111d at the end of thz reporting period 
Redee11111h/e Preference Shares 

At the commencement of the year 

Shares issued during the year 
At the e nd of the year 

As at As at 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

i4.99.900 14,99,900 
14,99,900 14,99,900 

14,61.620 14,61,620 
14,6 t ,620 14,61 ,620 

3 l March 2023 3 1 March 2022 
Number Amount Number Amount 

14,61 ,620 14,61.620 14,61,620 14,61.620 

14,6 1,620 14,6 1,620 14,6 1 ,620 14,6 1,620 

b.R(r:flts, preferences am/ restrictions attaclted to preference share:,,· 

0.01 % Redeemable preference shares w.!re issued in the month of Jan 2020 ( 1461620 Shares @ Rs. I 000) pursuant to 
the preference share subscription agreement. TI1esc preference shares are redeemable at any time on or before the end 
of nineteenth year and ten months from the date or issuance at the option of the company. The holders of these shares 
are entitled lo a non-cumulative dividend 0.01 %. Preference shares carry a preferent ial right as to dividend over equity 
shareholder;;. The prcfere,1ce shares are entitled to one vote per share at meetings 0ftht: Company on any resolutions of 
the Company directly involving their rights. 

c.Particulars r!f sl111rel10/der.\· holdi11g more than 
S%sltarcs nf a class afsltare.\· 

Sherisha Tedmoiogies Private Limited 

14. Borrowings- Non-Current 

UNSECURED 
Inter Corporate Deposits from Related Parties 
Liability component of Redeemable Preference Shares 
Total 

31 March 2023 3 1 March 2022 
Number 

14,61,620 
14,61,620 

(
0
/.) of total Number 
shares) 

I 00% 14.61.620 
100% 14,61,620 

,\sat 

(% of total 
s hares ) 

100% 
100% 

As at 
3 J-Mar-23 3 l-Mar-22 

15,02,401 
2.29.280 

17,3 1,68 1 

18.84.276 
2,05.203 

20,89,479 

Inter Corporate Loans are taken for working capil~d requ irements. The loan carri~·s an interest rate of 8% per ann um 
(!'. Y - 6.5% per annum) on the outstanding amount. ( f?efer Note 2 7) 

15. Borrowings-Current 

Inter Corporate Deposits from Related Parties 30,000 
-----=-30=-,::-'.oo=--=o~----==::::::---

Loans an: taken for working capital requ irements. The loan carries an interest rate of 
· annum) on the outstanding amount. (Refer Note 27) 
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16. Trade Payables 

Micro and Small Enterprise 

Other than Micro and Small Enterprise 

Total 
Age in!? ofTrnde Pavables: 

Particulars 

As at 31s t March 2023 
(i) MSME 

(ii) Others 
Total 
As at 3 1st March 2022 
( i) ivlSME 

c;._,_ 

(ii) Others 
Total 
( lfr,:fi:r Nute 28) 

17. Other Financial Liabilities - Current 

I ntcrest accrued but not due 011 borrowings 
Other Payables 

Total 

I I 8. Provisions 

I 
Provt<;ion for Income Tax 

Provision for Expenses 
! Tutal 

19. Other Current. Liabilities 
Statutory Dues (GST, TDS, etc.,) 

Total 

20. Revenue from Operations 

Sale of Services 
Commission Income 
Total 

21. Other Income 
Interest Income 
Other Income 
Total 

22. Employee Cost 

Salaries and wages 

Contribution tcJ Provi ther funds 
Staff Welfare 
Total 

As at 
3 I-Mar-23 

153 
21 I 

363 

(Rs in '000) 
As at 

3 1-Mar-22 

321 

12 
333 

~ O ~tSla'.•.tli•~ for ro llo ,ring re riotls from d ae ~ate or payment 
Lc5s tLrn 1 2 2 3 

3 years and T 
1 - years - years ota 

. onti E ai- above 

153 
21 l 
363 

I 
321 

12 
333 

-
' - I 

-

- . 
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

1.91,759 
544 

1,92,303 

28,363 
60 

28,423 

24.2 12 
24,2 12 

-

-
-

-
-
-

153 
21 l 
363 

321 
12 

333 

1.20.012 
350 

1,20,362 

2! ,290 

60 
21 ,350 

10,815 
I 0,8 15 

For the year e nded For the year c nded 
3 I-Mnr-23 3 t-Mar-22 

65,000 
73,887 

1,38,887 

134,433 
1,593 

1,36,027 

717 
134 

16 
867 

96,809 
2.700 

99,509 

86,959 

86,959 

294 

20 

3 14 
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j 23. Finance Cost 

I merest cost 
Interest 0 11 Inter Curpora/e Dep of il 

/11 /ere\"I 0 11 Fi11a 11cial Laihility - R,":. 

Other Borrowing Cost 
T otal 

i 24. Other Expenses 

I
! Rates and Taxes 

Loss on Dimunifon of I nvestrnent 

1

1 

Loss on FA mandatorily measured at FVTPL 
Bank Charges 

I Professional Fees 
I ! Rent 

Payment to Auditors 
Travd!ing Expenses 

I 

Bad Debts 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
Total 

Payment to Auditors 

Stawtory Audit 

Certification and Otl1<.:r Charges 

I .,- 'f E 1 _ ::,. ax xpens~s 
I 
I 
I 

Current Tax 

De ferred Tax 

Tax of Earlier Years 
Tax re porte d in Profit & Loss 

Reconciliatio n o fTax Expe nses and Acco un ting Profit multiplie d by 
Tax Rate 

A ccounting Profit / Loss be fo;e Income Tax 

Al country's Statutory Income Tax ra:e @ 25. !68%> 

Effect of expenses that are dc:ductibk in determining Taxable Profit 

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining Taxable Profit 
Tax of earlier years 

EITcctiv<' Tax 

126. Earnings Per S hare (EPS) 

refit after Tax / (loss) attributable to equity 
rs for calculation of EPS 

d average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
ilutive earnings per share On Rs.) 

·----------

(Rs in '000) 

Fo r thl~ year e nde d For the year e nded 

3 l - Mar-23 3 l-Mar-22 

1,77.637 
1.53.560 

]./,f)77 

3.427 ---
1,81 ,064 

239 
3.499 

8 
3.513 

511 
911 
474 

735 
9,890 

775 
136 

9 I 1 

Fo r the ye ar e nde d 

3 1s t March 2023 

28.363 

325 
28,688 

As at 3 1 M arch 

2023 

83,092 

20.913 
(375) 
7,826 

325 
28,688 

31~Mar-23 

54,404 
10.000 
5,440 

1,09.633 
88.()72 

21.56 / 

1,290 
I, 10,923 

33 
102 

l,42J68 

2 
11.059 

738 
231 
483 
158 

1,55, 176 

650 

88 
738 

For the ye ar e nde d 

3 l s l M arch 2022 

21)90 

2,775 
24,066 

As at 3 1 Marc h 

202 2 

(79.945) 
(20,121 ) 

(22) 

41,433 
2,775 

24,066 

3 1-Mar-22 

( 1.04.0 I I) 
10.000 

( 10.401) 
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1,7. Related Party Transactions 
A. List of Related Parties 1 

Name of the related partv and 11aturr of re lations hip . 
Nature ofRc lationship Namt' o f the Re latcd Party 

Holding Company 
, 

Refrx Rcncwables & Infrastructure Limited· 
Stw~isha Solar LLP ... :-- - ----

h/\t!lcnese Ener8'. Private Limited 
: F:aunt Solar Energy Private Limited 
r-
2_::.orch Solar Energy Private Lin1ited 
f;u~1ra:,hahihi [ n;!rgy Private Limited 
Sm:!iter Energy Private Limited 

Singe Solar Energy Private Limited 
!Spangle Enemy Private Limited 

1Sherisha Bikaner Solar Power Private Limitel 

trorrid Solar Power Private Limited 
[aper Solar Enercy Private Lillliled 
Shcrisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited 

Subsidiary Companies 
~-L Govindam Enerev Private Limited_3 

SIL Govindam Power Private jjm1ted0 

Engender Developers Private Limited 

Wither Solar Energy Privaie Limited 

SIL Jupiter Solar Private Limited' 

SIL Mercury Solar Private Limited' 

SIL Neptune Solar Private Limikl 

Suncdison Rooftop Solar SPY 6 Private Limitcd·1 

Broil Solar Eneri!V Private Limitel 
Kiln Solar Energy Private Limited 

Sherisha Roofiop Solar SPY Five Private Limitel 

Sherisha Rooftop Solar SPY Four Private Limited 
Sherisha Roofiop Solar SPY T~ree Private Limited 
STPL Horticulture Private Limited 

SIL Power StoraQe Solutions Pri·1ate Limitel 
!shaan Solar Power Private Limited 

Fellow Subsidiary Companies SE! Te jas Private Limitel 
Megamic Electronics Private Limited 
Enrecover Energy Recovery Solutions Private Limited 

Entities in which shareholders / directors exert Sherisha Technologies Private Limited 
significant influence Refcx Industries Limited 

Vinav A!:.'.earwa l - CS 
Key Managerial Personnel Dinesh Kumar Agarwal - CFO 

Kaloesh Kumar - Managing Director 

Directors A nil Jain 
Uthavakumar La litha 

l as identified by the management and reli.::d upoti by the auditors 
2 With effect from 25th October 2022, the name of the Company was changed from ' Suned ison Infrastructure 
Limited' to "Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited'". .----.... · ---~ \8(] Off w.e.f 16th September 2022 

f!!e 4 App for strike off in the month of February 2023 
('.) il3~~~~ · y of Broil Solar Energy Private Limited 
{> 6 Sub. · ry of Shcrisha Solar LLP 
:,,

0 ary of lshaan Solar Po'wer Private Limited 

'---------------- ----- ------------------------ --=-------=-~- _ .,__ __ __, 



rRs in ·oou; 
8. Transactions with Rdatc-<I Parties 

r- ----,--- ·- I For the year c·ndcd I , aturc (If the Tran~actiou 
I 

N:lme of ~r la:ccl Pa11y 
For the· ~·car ended 

1 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
·---- - ---~-- -

I S:dcs of Sm ices Shcrisha Tt.::nnok,ui.:s Prr-a1e Limited 65.000 -·-
Commission income Broil Solar l::11(:rP.v Private Limited I 3.186 I -.~- -.---
lmcrcst Income A thcnese i~\J.:! i1 a!<:_~,imited 

I 

6.586 5.587 
-Interest Income Flaunt So!~! I !•~gy Pri1atc ij mitcd 79 1.1 90 
Interest Income Scorch So;:.r Enerc1 Prh:it-.: Lim;tcd 

-~-

10 1.086 
!merest Income Sourashakrhi Energy i>riva1c Limited 165 803 
I llll'fCSt I 11C0!11\! Swcltr;r Encr21 Pri1 ate Limited I 2 278 
Interest Income Sin!!e Solar Encrns Pri1·J'.c Lim~.cd ! 19 192 
Interest Income S1xin'.!J...: Ener::s Pril'ate Limit~d 1---- ~~ 925 JJ -
Interest Income Torrid So!ar Po11er Private Limited I - 611 - I Interest lncomc iShedsha Sobr SI'\' Two Private Limited ~') 122 J_ 

lmcrcst Income SIL Govindharn Energy Private Limited I - 10 
Interest Income SIL GO\ind.1111 Po11er Pri1atc Limited - 6 - ·-~--
Interest Income Ingcnder Developers Private Limited ') 6.465 

·- --
I Interest Income Wither Solar Enern.1 Pril'atl' Limited 163 1r _ ) 

Interest Income Broil Solar Enerny Pril'a1e Limited I 6.626 ' -I 

Interest Income Kiln Solar Enen.:Y Pri1·a1c Limited 359 11.93-1 
Interest Income Sherisha Solar LLP 89.521 48.010 
Interest Income ,SEI Solar Tech Private Limitec 85-1 1-10 

I lmcrcs1 Income Ref ex Re ,1c11ables & Infrastructure Limited 36.206 2.779 ·- -
' lmcrcst tncl,,ne on dcb,~ntu~es En!.!ender De1ebpcrs Pri,ate Limited 6 -

1 ~ ln~o111e on debentures Kiln SJlar Enemv Private Limited 14 -- I I Interest Expc:nses Sin!!c Solar F.nerny Private Limited -15 I -

I Interest bpcnses Shcrisha ·11lar SPY T-.rn Private Limited 730 I 13 

I Interest fa~'Cnscs Sherish:i Tcchno~ies Pril'ate Limited 1.06.066 61.6-lS 

I Interest Expenses Rcfcx Rencll'ab!?s & ir.frastrucwre Limited 26.560 21.580 
Interest Ex~nses Taper Soiar Encr11.,· Pri1atc Li;nited 19.776 -1.628 

! ·-
i Interest Expenses Torrid Sobr Poll'er Private Limited 290 -
i lntcre~: bpcnses ISherisha B!kaner Soiar Po1l'cr Pri, ate Limited 92 103 I Reimbursement of Exoenses Sheris:·1a Tcchno!o!!ies Private Limitcd I 51 -I 

Reimbursement of faoenscs Refex !ndosrrics Limited 38 -
Management consulting charges Refcx Renell':ib!cs & Infrastructure Liini,ed - 8.032 

I Issue of Compulsar; Convertible 
Engender De1·elopcrs Pri1 ate Limited 

Debenturc~(lssuc Price) - 45.000 -
Issue of Optk>nal~· Comertib!e Dehcnturcs(lssue 

Engender Dev-:!lopcrs Pri, ate Limited I 

Price) 
I 

50.955 --
Redemption of Optional~· Convertible 

Engender De\'ekipcrs Pri,atc Limited 
Ocbenture~( Issue Price) 34J34 -
Issue of Optional~· Convertible D(.'benwres( Issue 
Price) £!!!um Sob~ EnerID' Private Limited - 26.570 
Redemption of Optionally Com crtiblc 

~~~lar Energy Private l:imitcd ~ J-.., ........_ Debentures(lssue Price) ~ 1.899 2.975 

lc:sue of Optionally Comertible De~~cst s~~ (~\ ~ I o 
Pri,;c) c.?, ...,.,,mill'ladl.l J orch ~olar Energy Private Lim;tcd l .!' FRN:t 1s415S *(/) , - 23.768 I Redemption of Optional~' Com·e111 ~~~ . ':r~c• ~ i ~ 

Dcbentures(lssue Price) & -+< _)} Scorch Solar cnerns Pri,·,ue Limi1cd ~E.> 
1 f\r r".:.:p 3.655 2.910 

-'"L---- - I ~-------------- -----·--



' r R.~ i11 ·ouoJ 

I 
I fu r the ycar cndcd For the year t•ndcd 

Nature of the Tr,msaction ! 1 
1:m1c 11fRelatrd Party 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

~ uc of Optivnal~· Convertibk: Dctenturcs(lssue 
-

I_~~~) Soura. hakth; Encrir, i)riia!c L~nilcd - 11.cm -~ ·-
Redcmpfon ofOptionally Con\"crtible 

Delx:11tures{lssue Pr~c) So:irashakihi Enmr, Pri, ate I ,imited ·- - 587 

ls LS: ofOptionally Co1wertibk Dehcntures(lss1:c 

lswchcr En-.:r\!·, Priva:c Limi:cd PrK·c ) - 5.327 
•-r-- ----·-

Rcdcmpfon of0ptionalb1 Con\'ertible 

Dci):nturcs(lssuc Price) Swener EnercY Private Limited 1.478 -

lswc of Optionally Convcrtibl-.: Debcntures(lssue 

Piice) Span!!~ Encrnv Pri\atc LimitcJ - 22.203 

Recbnption of0ptional~1 Convcrtibk: 

Dcbcntures(lssue Price) Span!!.!e Energy Prnatc Limited 2.352 728 
Issue of Optionally Convertible Debcnturcs(!ssuc 

I Price) To;rid Solar P01\-er Pri,a!e l.i111it1·d I - 10.653 

Rcd~111pfon ofOptional~· Convcrtibk! 

I Dcb:nture~{lssue Price) Torrid Solar Po\1er Prhate Limited 8.623 2.029 

lsStk! of Optional~-Convertibk Debenturcs(lssu-: l 
! Price) Kiln Solar Enern.,· Prna1e Limited - IA2.368 
~ · 

Tran5fer of Equity Share (Purchase Price) Taper Solar Enemy Private Limited 5 -

I Contributon made Shcrisha Solar LLP 8.26.65-t -

I \Vithdra11al made 
-

Sherisha S0L1r LLP 52 -
1 ~ Adranccd SEI SoL1r Tech Pri\ate Limited -to 10.675 

I Loan i\Jvanccd Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited 7.366 9.700 

Loan Re \'lllCnt Recen·cd Scorch Solar Ena!!\· Pri\ate Limiiecl 6.095 2-t868 

Loan Advanced SIL Govindh:im Energy Private Limited - 126 

L(lan Re!)(lyment Received SIL Go\indh:un Enernv Pri,ate Limned - 11 --
Loan Advanced SIL Govindham Power Priratc Limited - 175 

Lo:in Retxl\ment Received SIL Gm indham Po\\er Prh,111.: Limited - 51 

Loan AJ, anced Sin!.(c Solar Energy Pri,-ate Limited I 71 4.523 

Loan ReN1\ment Rcccn·ed S;n!!C Soh1r Energv Private Limited 1.57-t -t. 700 

Loan Advanced Sourashakthi Energy Private Lin~r.ed ~ - - 5.507 8.744 

Loan Reomment Rccened Sourasha~tl1i Encm Pri\ate I imited SOO 19.~59 

Loan Advanced Spam.de Ener!.(Y Private Limit:·d -l.869 10.557 

Loan Reprivment Receh·ed ISD&n!!lc Energ, Prn·ate Limited 2A58 22.9-tl 
Loan Advanced Sll'eltcr Encrg,y Private Limned 377 4.353 
Loan Rep:l\ment Received Swc!ter Enerev P,:Yah.: Limited +t9 6.8i2 
Loan Advanced T0rriJ So~ir Pmrer P1ivatc Limikd 415 9.986 
Loan Rep;iyment Rccej\•ed forr:d Sobi" Power Pri\ate Limi!cd -tl5 16.306 
Loan Ad,anced Willier Solar fo~i!!\· Priva1e Limned 426 99 
Loan Rcixmnent Recci\ed Kiln Sowr Ener£!v Pri ,at-.! Limrt~d 91.122 l.-t3.-l68 
Loan Advanced Kiln Solar En•~rgv Privatf Limited 80 1.23.910 ~-
Loan Advanced Broil Sobr Ener~ Prn:ue Limited - 1.18.819 

·-
Loan Reoa\'ment Rcce~·ed ~Po~ Broil Solar Ener\!y Prj\1ate Limited . 1.25.922 
Loan Advanced r~rr ~~ Flaunt ~12r Er.er~· Piivate Limr.ed /4:"c~ ~ 5.80-t 1-t.6~2 

Loan Repayment Received I )(J-ramill'laclUJ§" Fla~mt Solar Energy_!lrivate Limited l+'v:"f 'y-;(' 2.602 27.657 
Loan Advanced ~0J>---6'1>")j Ens:en<kr De~ebpers Pri\'ate Limited 

I() r "~~.u \ol .. ~~)'" I 5.215 8-t6 ;.,- Cl'cr.no . 11. ~ 

I Loan Rcrnmncnt Rece~·ed ~ Engender D(·vdJ1xrs l'r~1atc Limned ,~'-- /@ 4.32-l 1.03.867 
I ~-----~-·-

~A§/ ----- ---



I 
• i (Rs i11 ·OOO) 

I r~- ··---·--------
Nature of the Tnmsaction Nam~ (lfReialtti Party For the year ended For the year c ndcd 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 -
l.0:.111 Advanced Athcnese ~~erg_v Private Limited 2,780 3.853 .. -
Loa11 Repayment Rece~1ed Atht'nesc i::,1er!!Y Pi iva!l' Limited _,._,__ ____ 5.910 6,670 

i Loan Repay1m:nt Received Sherisha Solar LLP -- -----t 13,76.198 2,26.1 24 
, Loan Advanced Sherisha Solar I_LP I 6.37.865 8.10.080 - -- ·-
Loan Advanced Sherisha ~dar SPV Two Privette Limited 890 7.508 ---·· 

__ ] __ Loan Repayment Received Sherisha Solar SPV Two Private Limited 3.920 4.478 
Loa11 Advanced Refex Rcnewr,t ks & :nfras1ruc1ure Limited I 

3,35.532 3.15.662 
Loan Repayment Received Retex Renewables & Infrastructure Limned 6.27,694 23.500 
Loan Repaid Singe Solar Enen..•y Private Limited 172 -
Loan Borrowed ji12,~e Solar Energy Private Limited 7· 1,781 ---
Loan Repaid Sherisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited 6,860 7,072 - I" .... _ 
Loan Borrowed Sherisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited 63.135 7.072 
Loan Repaid --~herisha Teclu~ologies Private Limited 9.70.861 4.42.896 
Loan Borrowed _ 1Sherisha Te.:hnologies Private Limrted ___ 8,56,194 11.90.815 
Loa11 Repaid Shcrisha Bikaner Solar Pc,wcr Private Limited 1.567 168 
Low Borrowed Sherisha Bikancr Solar Power Private Limited .., 

1.732 
Loan R~paid Refex Renewables & lnfras1rueture-Li111ited 3,32.002 
Loan Repaid Sourashakthi Enercy Private Limited - 1.1 00 
Loan Borrowed Soura5hakthi Ener~' Private Limited - 1,1 00 
Loan Repaid T::iper Sola, Ener~: Priva1e Limited 59.931 13.345 

I Loa11 l3orrowed lraeer Solar Energy Pri\ate Limited 89,423 2.40.282 ·- -
!Flaunt Solar Ener_gy Private Limited 

; 
Loan Repaid I 3.600 I -

I 
Loan 13orruwed riaunt Solar Energy Private Limited I - 3.600 

' Loan Repaid Scm:h Solar [ner_;zy Private Limited 3.500 I -
I 

Loan Borrowed Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited l - 3.500 
Loan Reeaicl Spangle Enen ... 'Y Private Limited - 1.200 
Loan Borrowed Spangle Energy Private Limited - 1.200 >----

Loan Repaid Torrid Solar Power Pr;vatc Limited 1.300 2.400 
l.0an Borrowed Torrid Sol1r Power Private Li111ited 10.282 2,400 

c. Balance as at year end 

-
Nature of the Transaction Name of Re lated Party For the year e nded For the year ended 

March 3 1, 2023 March 3 1, 2022 
Trade Receivable Sherisha Technologies Private Limited 70,200 -
I ntercst Payable Sherisha_ Technologies Priva!e Limited 1,66,576 76.020 
I merest Payable Retex Rencw::ibles & Infrastructure Limited - 39.331 
Interest Payable Sherisha Bikaner Solar Power Private Limited - 103 
Interest Payahle Taccr Solar Energy Priv!l.tc Limited 24.334 4,558 
Interest Payable Torrid Solar Power Private Limited 137 --
Interest Payable Sherisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited 682 -
Interest Payable Singe Solar Energy Private Limited JO -
Interest Receivable ~~ Sherisha Solar LLP I .I .50,275 60.754 
~ ~rest Receivabl ~~Y"""Z:l~_,henesc Ener)?y Private Limited ---"Jj cJ1-~ --:--.. 14,960 8.374 
Interest Receivabl G(..,,,rt\,,~a.0\

1 
B~il Solar Ener~ Private Limrrcd 'x"" ~ o\ - 6.687 

Interest Receivabl ~>-. A ~hgender Developers Priv~~e Limited 19- F6N:01e_m~\ J£l \ ') 9,682 ... · ~c:1 +: _/2 :-:_ , ~ . • •• , > .- • ~ • • ,,, "' rti=i ·; 1;; 1 ,1,C: . I nit .1 P<.;t R Prf' 1vri hit" 
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- (Rs in ·(J()()J 

Nature ofthc Transaction Name ol" Re lated Party 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2023 March 3 1, 2022 -
Interest Receivable Scorch Sok1r Energy Priva_te Limited lO -
Interest Receivable SEI Solar Tech Priv:.i:e Limited 994 140 
lnt(:n;:;t Receivable Singe: So!ar Enercy Priv~te Limited - 206 
Interest Receivable Sour.ish:ikthi Enen2v P:·ivate Limited 73 --- ·I------• 

I ntcrest Receivable Spa,_:igle Enemy Pri-,_:ctte_ Limited 33 --
I n~erest Receivable Shcrisha Solar SPV Two Private Li•nited .. 122 
Interest Receivable Swe lter Energy Private L:1 11iteu .. 30 
Interest Receivable - Wither Solar Energv Pr•vatc Limited 41 128 
Interest Receivable - Debentures Enge1;der Developers Private Limited 6 .. 

Interest Receivable - Debentures Kiln Solar Enei"SX Private Limited 13 -
Loan Receivable Sherisl,a Solar LLP 3,55.904 10.94,237 
Loa n Receivable En~nder Dzvelopers Private Limited 891 .. 

Loan Recei\'ahle Athenese Ener)...'Y Private Limited 80,808 83,939 
Loan Receivable Flaum Solar Enen .. rv Private Limited 3,201 .. 

Loan Receivable Kiln Solar Energy Private Limited - 91,042 
Loan Receivable Scorch Soiar Energy Private Limited 1:n1 .. -
Loan l~eceivablc Singe Solar Enerf!y Private Limited .. 1,503 
Loan Receivable - Sourashakthi Energy Private Lim~ed 4.707 -

Loan Receivable Spangle Energy Private Limited 2.4 11 -
Loan Receivable Swelter Energy Private Limited - 72 
Loan Rece ivable Wither Solar Encrg:~ Private Limited 2.430 2,004 
Loan Receivabie Sherisha Solar SPY Two Private Limited .. 3.030 

l.!:,_,an Rcceiva ble Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited - 2.92.162 
Loan Receivable SE! Solar Tech Private Limited - - - 10,715 10.675 
Loan Payable Since Solar Energv Private Limited 1,609 .. 
'---~ -
Loan Pavabll! Sherisha Technologies Private Limited 12.11 ,527 13.26.193 
L-<Xt1! f' ayablc Sherisha Bikancr Solar Power Private Limited .. 1,564 
Loan Pavable ,__ Shc~isha Solar SPY Two Private Limited 56,275 -

Loan Payable Torrid Solar Power Private Limited 8,98 1 -
Loan Payable Taoer Solar Energy Private Limited 2,54.009 2.24.517 
Loan Paya b!c Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited .. 3.32,002 

28. O:sclosurcs required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerpriscs Development Act,2006 . . . . , ,. I 0 I , r he management has 1dent1fied certain enterprise., winch lia, e p1 ov1ded 0 oods c1nd sen ices to the Compc1ny, ,111d \\ h1ch 
qua Ii fy tinder the definition of 'Micro and Sm al I Enterpri ses' as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 ("the Act"). Accordingly. the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises 
as at 3 1 st March 2023 and 3 1 st Ma:·ch 2022 have been made in the financ ial statements based on infonnation available 
with the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

Partirulars 

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any surpli\.: r as al 

the end of the accounting yea r 
(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpa id to a11y supplier as 
at the end of the accounting year 
(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amouilts of 
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
(iv) The :.imount of inte rest due and payable for the year 
(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpa id at 
the enu of the accounting year 
(vi) The amount of further interest due and pa:.,,abie even in 

As at As at 
3 1 Marc h 2023 3 1 March 2022 

153 321 
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' I . i 29. Fan· Value Measurements 

(Rs in '000) 

i A. Financial Instrument by Category 
I Particulars 

FVPL 
A s at 31 March 2023 -----
F\'OCI Anw11iscl.l cosi Leve l I 

Fair value hierarchy 
Level II Level Ill I 

I financial Assets 
=============== 

I I nvestmcnt 
I Tr::ide Receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 
TOT AL ASSETS 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade Payable 
Other Financia! Liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

! !,59,764 

11 ,59,764 

12,97J62 
1.53.692 

1,615 

4,62339 
1.77.500 

20,92,503 

17,61.681 
363 

1,92,303 
19,54,347 

11.59.764 

11 ,59, 764 

Particulars As al 3 1 !\larch 2022 Fair value hierarchy --- ___________________ .,:_ ___ _ 
FVPL FVOCI Amortis ed cos t Level I Lnel II Level Ill 
=-============================= 

Financial Assc ts 
Investment 
Trade Receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
!.onns 
O!ht!r Financial Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

Fimrncial Liabili!irs 
Dorrow:ngs 
Trade Payable 
Other f-'inancial Liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fair value hierarchy 

} ,33, 163 

13.53.197 
73.388 

l.637 
15.78,664 

99,291 
3 1,06,176 

20,89,479 

120362 
22 ,10,, 174 

Level I - Quoted prices ~unadjusted) in act ive mc1:·ke:.~ for identical assets or liabilities. 

3.33.163 

3,33, I 63 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Levell that arc observable fo!· the asset or liability, e ither 
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i .e. Derived from prices) . 

. Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based 0 11 observable 11iarket dma (unobservable inputs). i Accordingly. these are c lassified as level 3 of fai r value hierarchy. 

B. Financial risk management 

The Cotnpany business a:::tivities are exposed to .1 variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, fo reign currency 
risks and credit risk. The Company's 1nanagemt:nt has the overall responsibi!ity for establishing and governing the 
Company risk management framework. The management is responsible for developing and mon itoring the 
Company risk management pulic:ics. The Company risk management policies are established to identify and 
analyse the risks faced by the Compan~-. lo set hnd monitor appropriatr.:: risk limits and controls, periodically review 
the changes in market conditions all(! reflect the change$ in the policy accordini;ly. The key risks and mitigating 
actions arc also placed before the BoarJ of diredors of the Company. 

· dit risk 
.,,:;~:a::::,. 

risk is the risk of financial loss h, the C')mpany ifa customer or counterparty to a tai ls 
t its contractual obligations and arises pr:ncipallv from Companv's trade rccciva ~l'i'l't'!Ootlr~.r 1ncial 

_·.,t-l~ 1 - - cnenna, -
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·1 The carrying amount of financia l assets represents the maxi:num cred it exposure which is as fol lows: 

Financial Assets 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 
Other financia l assets 

Tracie receivables 

(Rs i11 '000) 

Carrying amount 
As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

! 53.692 73.388 

1,615 1.637 

4,62,339 15,78,664 

1,77,500 ----
7 ,9S, 146 

99,29 1 

17,52,979 

rrade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. Credit risk has 
always been managed by the Company :hrough credit approvals. establish ing credit limits and cont inuously 
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of 
business. 

Cas h and cash equivalents 
The Company he ld cash and cash equivalents with credit worthy banks as at the reporting dates which has been 
measured on the 12-month expected loss basis. The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions arc 
evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good with low cred it risk. 

ii. Liquidity msk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligation, associated with financia l 
liabilities that arc settled by de livering cash or another fi nancial asset. The Company manages liqu idity risk by 
maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing faci lities, by continuously monitoring 
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of finan<.: ial assets and liabilities. The Company 
has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding. Having regards to the nature of the business wherein the 
Company is able to generate fixed cash flows over a period of time and to optimizt: the cost of funding. the 
Company, from time to time, funds its long -term invcstnwnt from shor1-knn s011rces. The short-term borrow ings 
can be roll forward or, if required, can b~ refinanced from long term borrowings. In addition, processes and 
r olic ies re lated to such risks arc overseen by senior management. 

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities o f signi ficant financial liabilities as at 31 
March 2023 & 31 March 2022. 

Particulars 

Trade Payables 

Borrowings 
Other rinancial Liabil~ies 

Total 

Pat1 ic ulars 

Trade Payables 

13orrowings 

Other Financ ~ii Liabil~ies 

ign Currency Risk 

Less tl12n one 
year 

363 
30,000 

1.92,303 
2,22,666 

Less than one 
year 

333 

1,20.362 

J ,20,362 

(Rs i,, '000) 

As at 31 March 2023 

1-2 years 
2 years and 

above 
Total 

363 
I 7 J 1,681 I 7 ,61.681 

1.92.303 
17,31,681 19,54,347 

As at 3 1 March 2022 

1-2 years 
2 years and 

above 

20.89,479 

20,89,479 

Total 

333 
20.89.479 

1,20.362 
22,I0,174 

1oanv's ooerations are lame Iv wi1hi:1 India and hence the cxnosure v ri~k i<- vf'r-v 111 in im:i I 



30. Financial Ratios 
The Ratios for the years ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 are as follows: 

Particulars Num erator Denominator 
As at March 3 1, 

a) Current ratio Current Asset Current Liability 
b) Debt-Equity ratio Total Liabilities (Debt) Shareholders Equity 
c) Debt service coverage ratio EBITDA Principal + Interest 
d) Return on equity ratio' Net Profit Shareholders Equity 
e) Inventory turnover ratio Net Sales Average Inventory 
f) Trade receivables turnover ratic Net Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables 
g) Trade payables '.urnover ratio Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payables 

h) Net capital turnover ratio2 
Turnover Working Capital 

i) Net profit ratio3 
Net Profit Turnover 

j) Return on capital employed4 
EBIT Capital Employed 
Income generated from Time Weighted Average 

k) Return on investment5 Investment Investment 

Note: -
EBITDA - Earnings before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization 
EBIT - Earnings before Interest and Taxes 
Working Capital - Current Assets less Current Liabilities 
Capital Employed - Total Assets less Current Liabilities 
Shareholders Equity - Share capital plus Other Equity 

Explanation: -

2023 

1.86 
1.22 
NA 
0.04 
NA 
1.22 
'JA 

2.39 

0.39 

0.09 

-0.21% 

I. The positive impact in Return on Equity is due to increase in turnover during the current year. 
2. The adverse impact in Net capital turnover ratio is due to increase in working capital. 
3. The positive impact in Net profit ratio is due to increase in Net Profit during the current year. 
4. The positive impact in Return on capital employed is due to increase in EBIT. 

2022 

1.80 
1.57 
NA 

-0.09 
NA 
1.59 
NA 

3.72 

- I.OS 

0.01 

-7.79% 

Variance 
(in%) 

3.06 
(22.20) 
NA 

(I 50.04) 
NA 
(22.92) 
NA 
(35.72) 

(137.48) 

867.40 

(97.36) 

5. The positive impact in Return on Investment is due to impairment of investment in previous year of Rs. 1,42,4 70 
compared to Rs.3,473 in the current year. 

31. Segment Reporting 
The Company is mainly engaged in the business of rendering other related services required in connection with the 
generation, supply and distribution of electricity through both conventional and non-conventional means. Based on 
the infonnation reported for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of performance, there are no reportable 
segments in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108-'Operating Segments', notified 
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

32. On March 24,2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule Ill of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the amendments are applicable for financial periods commencing from April I, 2021.The 
Company has evaluated the effect of the amendments on its financial statements and complied with the same. 

33. Additional Regulatory Information 
a) Details of bcnami property held 
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company under the Prohibition of Benami Property 
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 20 16) (fonnerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) 
and Rules made thereunder. 

b) Borrowing secured against current assets 
The Company has borrowing limits sanctioned from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with banks and financial institutions are in agreement 
with the books of accounts. 
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,' ) Wilful defaulter 
·n1,: Company has not been declari:d wilft•I del;w!tcr fly any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority. 

cl ) Relationship with struck off companies 
The Company has transactions with the compnnics struck off under Ccanpanies Act, 201 3. 
I. SIL Gov indam Energy Pri-,1atc; Limited (CIN : C40200TI--:2019PTC l 3 164'.n 
2. SIL Govindam Power Private Limited (CiN: U40 I 00TN2020PTC 133692) 
These were subsidiaries of Re-fox Green Power Limited and investment ,vere written -off. 

s. Nature of tr:111sactions 
Transaction during Balance 

No 
N:1me of struck off Company with struck-off 

the year outstanding 
Company 

As on 31st March 2022:-• 
I SIL Govindam Power Pvt Ltd Loan Given 174.75 -
2 SIL Govindham Energy Pvt Ltd Loan Given l 26.38 -

(Rs. in '000s) 

Relationship with the 
Struck off company, if 
any, to be disclosed 

Subsidiary Company 
Subsidiary Comoany 

There <1re no transactions with the struck off companies during the year ended 31 ~t March, 2023. 

c) Compliance with 11umbe1· of layers of companies 
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed uncl~r scct1011 2(87) of the Companies Act, 20 13 
n,~atl with Companies ( Restriction of number of layers) Rules, 20 I 7. 

f) Utilisatio ri of borrowed funds and share premium 
The- Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entily(ies). including foreign 
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding rhat the Intermediary shall: 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or u11 

belwlf <Jf the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries} or 
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the u ltin,ate beneficiaries 

The company has not received any fund from any pers1)r:(s) or t:nl ity(i,~s), including fore ign entities (Funding Party) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in \Witing or otherwise) that the Company shall : 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf nf the Funding Party (U ltimate Beneficiaries) or 

b. proviclc any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries 

g) Undisclosed income 
There is no income swrendered ur di:;closcd as income during lhe current or previous year in the tax assessments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recurded in the books of accOL:nt. 

h) Details of c rypto ,:urrcncy or ,•irtual currency 
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual cL?rrem:y during the current or previous year. 

i) Valuation of property, plant and equipment, intangible asset and investment property 
The Company has not revalued its property, p!ant and equipment (including right-ot~use assets) or intangible assets 
or both during the current ur previous year. 

j) Other regulatory information Registra tion of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Compan ies beyond the 
statutory pe;iod. 

34. The Company has a process whereby periodical I:; all long-term contracts are assessed for material foresecabk losses. 
At the year-end, the company has reviewed all such contracts and confirmed 1hat no provision is required to.be created 
under any law / accounting standard towards any fo:·esecablc losses. 



• J .,-;- --------·-------·---

I 
! 35. Previous year's figures are regrouped / rc,1rran~cd, where necessary. to con firm 10 the current year's c lassi licalion / 
I disclosure. 

Sec accompanying notes to t!:e Financial_ Stat.!menb --~1-35 ____ .. ______________________ ____ 
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